

115-2-5. Trail access pass; requirement, fees, exceptions, and general provisions. (a) Each individual 16 years of age and older using the Prairie Spirit rail trail or any designated portions thereof, ~~or trail systems on the Sand Hills state park or designated portions thereof,~~ of this trail shall possess a trail access pass.

(b) ~~The provisions of Subsection (a) shall not apply to any individual who is using a trail system for which the trail access pass is required who is~~ if the individual meets any of the following requirements:

(1) Is engaged in construction, development, operation, maintenance, concession, or agricultural activities approved by the ~~department~~ secretary in writing;

(2) is engaged in emergency or law enforcement activities;

(3) is engaged in official government business for a governmental entity;

(4) is in possession of a special permit or pass issued by the secretary;

(5) is engaged in news media activities as described in K.A.R. 115-18-6; or

(6) is using the trail system during the period of time established by the secretary as free state park use days.

(c) The fee fees for a trail access pass shall be the following:

Annual trail access pass\$10.00

Daily trail access pass2.00

(d) Each annual trail access pass shall expire on December 31 of the year for which the pass is issued.

(e) Each daily trail access pass shall expire at 11:59 p.m. on the day for which ~~it~~ the pass is issued.

(f) A trail access pass shall not be transferable.

(g) Each daily trail access pass shall be valid only for the trail system for which ~~it~~ the pass is issued.

(h) A motor vehicle permit shall not be required to enter the Prairie Spirit rail trail ~~or the Sand Hills state park.~~

(i) This regulation shall be effective on and after ~~August 1, 1996~~ January 1, 2009. (Authorized by and implementing K.S.A. 32-807, K.S.A. 32-901, and K.S.A. ~~1995~~ 2007 Supp. 32-988; effective April 1, 1996; amended Aug. 2, 1996; amended P-_____.)